Buckman, Michael@Waterboards

From: Griffin, Joanne@Waterboards
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 11:46 AM
To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards; kobrien@downeybrand.com;

daladjem@downeybrand.com; pjmlaw@pacbell.net; nisakon@mbay.net; Pumph20101
@hotmail.com; Masuda, Roger@CALWATERLAW; norm@montereycfb.com; Rose,

David@Waterboards
Subject: MCWRA Proposed Revocation Hearing.
Attachments: 20130718_110227.pdf

Attached please find a letter regarding Comment on Settlement Agreement Permit 11043, et al. If you have any
problems receiving this email, please contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Joanne Griffin

Legal Support Supervisor |
1001 | Street, 22™ Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 324-6831
Jgriffin@waterboards.ca.gov
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Water Boards ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

State Water Resources Control Board

July 18, 2013

Via Electronic Mail (wrhearing@waterboards.ca.qgov)

Ms. Jean McCue

Division of Water Rights

State Water Resources Control Board
1001 | Street, 2nd Floor

Sacramento, California 95814

Re:  Comment on Settlement Agreement Permit 11043 (Application 13225), Monterey
County Water Resources Agency Salinas River, Monterey County

Dear Ms. McCue:

This letter is being submitted by the Division of Water Rights Prosecution Team (Prosecution
Team) in support of the Settlement Agreement dated July 1, 2013 that was executed by the
Monterey County Water Resources Agency (Agency) and the Prosecution Team. In addition to
the Prosecution Team’s continued support of the Settlement Agreement, we would also like to
note for the record our concurrence with the explanation provided in the comment letter
submitted today by the Agency. It is the view of the Prosecution Team that all of the concerns
raised in already-submitted comment letters can and should be addressed as the Board
considers any time extension and change petitions required for future use of Permit 11043, and
that there are ample opportunities for public input and participation in those processes.

Sincerely,

=

David Rose
Staff Counsel
Prosecution Team

cC: Service List

CHARLES R. HoPPIN, CHAIRMAN | THOMAS HOWARD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

1001 | Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 | Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100, Sacramento, CA 95812-0100 | www.waterboards.ca.gov



SERVICE LIST OF PARTICIPANTS TO EXCHANGE INFORMATION:
MONTEREY COUNTY WATER RESOURCES AGENCY
PROPOSED REVOCATION HEARING

SERVICE LIST
(REVISED January 16, 2013)

PARTICIPANTS TO BE SERVED WITH WRITTEN TESTIMONY, EXHIBITS, AND OTHER
DOCUMENTS. (Note: The participants listed below agreed to accept electronic service,
pursuant to the rules specified in the hearing notice.)

MONTEREY COUNTY WATER RESOURCES
AGENCY

Kevin M. O’Brien

621 Capitol Mall, 18™ Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 444-1000

kobrien@downeybrand.com
daladiem@downeybrand.com

DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS
PROSECUTION TEAM

David Rose

State Water Resources Control Board
1001 | Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 341-5196
DRose@waterboards.ca.gov

MARY ORRADRE, ET AL.
Thomas Virsik

Law Offices of Patrick Maloney
2425 Webb Avenue, Suite 100
Alameda, CA 94501

(510) 521-4575
pimlaw@pacbell.net

MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT
Roger K. Masuda

Griffith & Masuda, A Professional Law
Corporation

P.O. Box 510

Turlock, CA 95381

(209) 667-5501
rmasuda@calwaterlaw.com

SALINAS VALLEY WATER COALITION
Nancy Isakson

3203 Playa Court

Marina, CA 93933

(831) 224-2879

nisakson@mbay.net

MONTEREY COUNTY FARM BUREAU
Norman C. Groot

P.O. Box 1449

Salinas, CA 93902-1449

(831) 751-3100
norm@montereycfb.com

Kevin Piearcy

P.O. Box 1355

Gonzales, CA 93926

(831) 679-2525
Pumph20101@hotmail.com

CHanrLes R. Hoppin, cHAIRMAN | THoMAS HOWARD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

1001 | Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 | Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100, Sacramento, CA 95812-0100 | wwew.waterboards.ca gov
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